Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamition
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
IFROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 29, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TG EXECUTE
CONTRACT MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HALL-HARMON ENGINEERS,
INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR ROSE STREET BIKE LANE
PROJECT

On August 21, 2008 (Resolution No, 484-2008), Council approved execution of an
Engineering Services Agreement in the amount of $20,000 with Hall-Harmon Engineers,
Inc., to complete a design with construction and bid documents for the widening of Rose
Street from Rose Lane to Euclid Avenue to include bike lanes.

The Division of Engineering has negotiated Contract Modification No. 1 to the
Agreement in the amount of $6,500 for the preparation of easement description and

exhibits. The new total for these services is $26,500,

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPT ID SECT PROJECT BUD ACTIVITY ACCT AMOUNT
REF

3160 303202 3225 ROSESTBK. 2008 2008 FED_GRANT | 90313 51,841

1136 303202 3251 _ 91715 34,659

Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 1 to Engineering Services
Agreement with Hall-Harmon Engineers, Inc., is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Diteetdr

Xc¢: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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